



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

8WLC-AIF2223, 8WLC-ASR2223, 8WLC-PCE2223, 8WLC-TBM2223 - 2022 Summary Reports Inuktitut

1 message

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 9:20 AM

To: "Neima, Sarah (ECCC)" <Sarah.Neima@ec.gc.ca>

Bcc: Distro Kivalliq <distro-kivalliq@nwb-oen.ca>, Distro Qikiqtani <distro-qikiqtani@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt January 27, 2023 of Summary Reports, revised Inuktitut versions, attached for Approvals listed below,

- 8WLC-AIF2223 Coats Island.
- 8WLC-ASR2223 Belcher Islands.
- 8WLC-PCE2223 East Bay Island.
- 8WLC-TBM2223 Cape Graham Moore.

These documents are being distributed for information.

Copies of all documents received in support of this submission can be accessed through the NWB's Public Registry and FTP site using the following Links below:

- 8WLC-AIF2223 Coats Island.

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8WL/8WLC%20-%20Camp/8WLC-AIF2223/3%20TECH/1%20GENERAL%20%28B%29/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2022>

- 8WLC-ASR2223 Belcher Islands.

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8WL/8WLC%20-%20Camp/8WLC-ASR2223%20Gilchrist/3%20TECH/1%20GENERAL%20%28B%29/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT>

- 8WLC-PCE2223 East Bay Island.

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8WL/8WLC%20-%20Camp/8WLC-PCE2223%20Gilchrist%20NWRC/3%20TECH/1%20GENERAL%20%28B%29/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2022>

- 8WLC-TBM2223 Cape Graham Moore.

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8WL/8WLC%20-%20Camp/8WLC-TBM2223%20Gilchrist%20NWRC/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT>

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be found below:

<https://filezilla-project.org/>

If you have any questions or concerns please let me know.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licence Administrator

